
From: Maul, Sue (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 10:20 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Mislabeled attachment?

Thanks Richard.

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 10:03 AM
To: Maul, Sue (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Mislabeled attachment?

Steve is going to call Mr. Gambill. It may be that it was less than formal communication in terms of the original decision, as the city already had approval to use the river as deemed necessary by circumstances.

There were one or more construction permits issued to the city to make modifications to the treatment plant in preparation that were subsequent to the city's decision to use the river until the KWA pipeline was complete, so we could point to a CONSTRUCTION permit application as an official document if one is needed -- but the city did not need our "approval" to begin using the river as they already had historical rights and authorities to do so.

From: Maul, Sue (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 9:09 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Mislabeled attachment?

Liane or Richard,

Do you know if we received any formal notification of Flint's decision to get its water from the Flint River? I forwarded this email to Steve and Mike a few days ago and haven't received any replies.

Sue

From: Gambill, Nathan (AG)
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 9:55 AM
To: Maul, Sue (DEQ)
Cc: Kuhl, Richard (AG)

Attorney-Client Privilege

Nate Gambill
Assistant Attorney General
Michigan Department of Attorney General
Environment, Natural Resources, and Agriculture Division
525 West Ottawa Street
P.O. Box 30755
Lansing, MI 48909
Phone: 517-373-7540
Fax: 517-241-3473

The information contained in this communication may be attorney-client privileged, privileged under the deliberative-process doctrine, or may otherwise constitute confidential information; it is intended only for the use of the proper addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure, or copying of this communication, or any part thereof, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you receive this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.